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Moi ses Lopez appeal s the sentence i nposed following his guilty
pl ea conviction of possession with intent to distribute pure
met hanphetamne in violation of 21 USC § 841(a)(l1) and
(b) (1) (A).

Lopez argues that the district court erred by increasing his
sentence based on facts not alleged in the indictnment or found by

the jury, in contravention of United States v. Booker, 543 U. S. 220

(2005), and in violation of his Sixth Anmendnent rights. Thi s

argunent |acks nerit. By rendering the Sentencing Quidelines

"Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.



advi sory only, Booker elimnated the Sixth Amendnent concerns that
prohi bited a sentencing judge fromfinding all facts relevant to

sentencing. United States v. Mares, 402 F. 3d 511, 519 (5th Gr.),

cert. denied, 126 S. C. 43 (2005); United States v. Al onzo,

435 F. 3d 551, 552-54 (5th Gr. 2006).

Lopez argues that the district court erred when it denied him
an acceptance of responsibility adjustnent pursuant to U S S G
8 3E1.1. The record shows that the district court’s ruling, based
on Lopez’s denial of relevant conduct and his attenpt to m nim ze
his involvenent in the offense, is not wthout foundation. See

United States v. Brace, 145 F.3d 247, 264 (5th Cr. 1998) (en

banc). The district court therefore did not reversibly err when it
denied Lopez an acceptance of responsibility adjustnent. See

United States v. Flucas, 99 F.3d 177, 180 (5th G r. 1996).

Lopez argues that the district court erred in denying hima
“safety valve” reduction pursuant to 18 U S.C. 8§ 3553(f) and
US S G 8§ 5CL 2 The district court, relying on information
contained in the presentence i nvestigation r report (PSR), found that
Lopez had a | eadership role in the offense. Lopez has not rebutted
the presuned reliability of the information contained in the PSR
As a leader of the offense, Lopez was ineligible for the safety
val ve reduction. See 8§ 3553(f)(4); 8 5Cl.2(a)(4). Lopez has not
shown that the district court clearly erred in denying the safety

val ve reducti on. See United States v. Treft, 447 F.3d 421, 426

(5th Gr.), cert. denied, 127 S. C. 555 (2006.
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Finally, Lopez argues that his sentence at the bottom of the
appl i cabl e advisory sentencing guideline range is unreasonable
under 8§ 3553(a) because it was greater than necessary to achieve
the goal s of sentencing. The record shows that the district court
consi dered the sentencing factors set forth at § 3553(a). Lopez’s
di sagreenent with the Sentencing Conm ssion’s assessnent of the
seriousness of his offense does not establish that his sentence was

unr easonabl e. See Al onzo, 435 F.3d at 554.

AFFI RVED.



